Volume 3 No.1

The Grape Vine November 9, 2020

Annual 🐝 Congregational Meeting

The Annual Meeting is scheduled for Sunday, November 15th. The meeting will by hybrid with some attending in-person and others attending via Zoom. Those attending in person, please arrive by 9 am. For those attending via Zoom, the approximate start time for the meeting will be 9:45 am, following the 9 am worship service.

The Zoom information is listed below and on the church website. If you would like assistance and/or a practice session setting up Zoom, please contact the church office. Jim has already helped quite a few members to get up and running with Zoom and is happy to help!

Please click on the button in the email to download the Annual Report. Hard copies are available. Stop by the pickup box outside of the church office or call the church office for other options.

If you have any questions, please contact Kory Leppo (koryleppo67@gmail.com/717.269.6033), Jeremy Zimmerman (jppropertysolutions@gmail.com/717.413.1573), or the church staff.

Zoom Meeting ID: 870 4144 9771 Passcode: mucc



Gene Haag has been transferred to a rehab center. For the present, please contact him at this address:

Gene Haag, Broad Mt. Rehab, 500 W Laurel St., Frackville PA 17931

moving into devotional thoughts on Psalm 146 8 members, staff were in attendance. Meeting opened with prayer our and not specifically for our nation on that Election night. Minutes and nation in regard to our nation on that Election night. Notes from the November Zoom Council Meeting: moving into devotional thoughts on Psalm 146 - specifically for our nation in regard to our nation on that Election night. Minutes and Financial reports were discussed and approved. Plans were finalized for the Annual Meeting Report and Meeting, was reviewed ant plans were finalized for the Annual Meeting Report and Was reviewed and updates. Re-opening Up Lebanoout the budget updates. the Mask Up Lebanoout about the and discussion plan, including an update on our plated information and 2020 vacation plan, including an update ess included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance, a staff 2020 vacation plan program. New business included insurance plan business included in business included insurance plan business included in busine Plans were finalized for the Annual Meeting Report and Meeting was revie including nominations and budget updates. nation in regard to our nation on that Election nic reports were discussed and approved. Program. New business included information and discussion about th program. New business included information of solly kulp from Motions the resignation of Sally kulp from Motions prayer List, reviewing the resignation council secretary Paul gave the Prayer List, hankruptcy, the ran Acting approved. Pastor Paul gave the Boy scout bankresearch for an Acting approved. Pastor Paul gave Boy scout and the searcounting were approved. Pastor Paul gave council and finance accounting were approved. Closing Prayer. Closing Prayer. The next meeting date was moved to December 8, 2020. Obbering & Attendance Closing Prayer. including Oppular request, we will be formation in the Grand attendance Including offering and attendance information in the Grape Vine each month. Given As we begin in the Grape Vine each mo and th a different kind of recovered that we As we begin, we have discovered to a different kind of record that we information is mission for the formation is mission for the formation for the formatio Therefore, a different Kind of record-keeping thherefore, some information of record-keeping nffering is missing for October. The Some Intormation is instant offering is counted two times per month plus electronic **October 2020** First Offering General Fund: \$5,762 CIF: \$ 675 October 4 Α OCWM: \$ 665 In Person: 22 t Other: \$ 190 25 Live Stream: t October 11 Second Offering e In Person: General Fund: \$9,341 Live Stream: 24 CIF: \$ 215 n OCWM: \$ 170 d October 18 Other: \$ 75 In Person: 0 a Live Stream: 35 Electronic Offering n General Fund: \$2,825 October 25 С In Person: 0 Live Stream: 33 e

2